Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: MacLeod, Carryl G [CMacleod@chevron.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Ted Plant; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: goodhueproperty@aol.com; dcgoodhue@aol.com; Flora, Travis; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health;
Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Coulter, Alexis N

Subject: RE: Re: ACEH Correspondence for RO138

Attachments: 3900 Piedmont Avenue, Oakland, CA_Notification

Hi Ted,

This response is confusing, does your tenant understand that the work has not been performed?
The work is scheduled to commence next week Tuesday May 10" — Tuesday May 17™.

Please confirm by end of day today, that you and your tenant (Sol PT) understand that the work will occur next week
starting 7am on Tuesday May 10" per the schedule and accommodations outlined in the attached email.

Thank you,

Carryl MacLeod
Project Manager
cmacleod@chevron.com

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel +1 925 790 6506

Mobile +1 925 548 6572

ALWAYS Do Every Task... The Right Way... Every Time!

From: Ted Plant [mailto:tplant@edwardplantcompany.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 1:05 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: goodhueproperty@aol.com; dcgoodhue@aol.com; MacLeod, Carryl G; Flora, Travis; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health;
Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: ACEH Correspondence for RO138

here is the response from our tenant SOL PL

Kris Bailes
12:07 PM (55 minutes ago)



to me, Tammara

Ted,

We understood from you email dated April 14 that the following would occur:

- Drill rig will only be utilized during 4pm-7pm on Thursday, May 12th

- Drums containing waste will be removed on Friday May 13th at the end of day
- No Vehicles would be parked onsite.

Did Chevron complete their work as scheduled?

Ted Plant

Edward Plant Company, Inc.

CA BRE Lic# 00459284601

601 California Street, Suite 1120 *Note our new suite number.
San Francisco, CA 94108

Phone 415 421 8099

Text 415 902-7653

Fax 415 421 0184

CA BRE Lic# 00685128

tplant@edwardplant.com

www.edwardplantcompany.com

On Fri, Apr 29, 2016 at 1:48 PM, dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org> wrote:

Dear Interested Parties,



Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000138

Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACEH



